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From: Electricity2023

To: Morales, Gerson
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Electric Power Survey Form Changes Proposed for 2023
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 9:28:27 AM

From: Electricity2023

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 8:56 AM

To: Lai, Benjamin D. <BDLai@Marathonpetroleum.com>; Electricity2023 <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Cc: Massey, Erik G. <EGMassey@Marathonpetroleum.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Electric Power Survey Form Changes Proposed for 2023

Hi Ben,

Thank you for your message. Please note that this was a mass mailer that went out to all of our
respondents for every survey. If you do not currently report for solar PV plants then these specific
changes do not apply to you. You can look at the proposed changes by going to the link included in
the e-mail and previewing the form changes for the survey under which you respond.

Best,

Sara

From: Lai, Benjamin D. [mailto:BDLai@Marathonpetroleum.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 5:45 PM

To: Electricity2023 <Electricity2023@eia.gov>

Cc: Massey, Erik G. <EGMassey@Marathonpetroleum.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Electric Power Survey Form Changes Proposed for 2023

Dear sir/madam,

Our facility does not contain photovoltaic cells and modules.

We are not sure why and how the additional reporting will be required for the Marathon Petroleum
Salt Lake City refinery.

Please explain.

Thanks,

Ben Lai

Office 801.521.4852 | Mobile 832.791.8016 | BDLai@marathonpetroleum.com

From: Electricity2023@eia.gov <Electricity2023 @eia.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 12:59 PM

To: Lai, Benjamin D. <BDLai@Marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Electric Power Survey Form Changes Proposed for 2023

The U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA) is proposing changes to its electric power
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surveys for 2023 for Form EIA-860, EIA-860M, EIA-861, EIA-861M, EIA-861S, EIA-923, EIA-
923M, EIA-930, EIA-63B.

The electricity surveys collect data from entities involved in the production, transmission,
delivery, and sale of electricity and in maintaining the reliability of the power system. The data
collected are the primary source of information on the nation’s electric power industry. Form
EIA-63B renewable survey collects information on the manufacture, shipment, import, and
export of photovoltaic cells and modules, and this form is the primary national source of
information on these topics. The electric power surveys are:

Form EIA-63B Photovoltaic Module Shipments Report

Form EIA-860 Annual Electric Generator Report

Form EIA-860M Monthly Update to the Annual Electric Generator Report

Form EIA-861 Annual Electric Power Industry Report

Form EIA-861S Annual Electric Power Industry Report (Short Form)

Form EIA-861M Monthly Electric Power Industry Report

Form EIA-923 Power Plant Operations Report

Form EIA-930 Balancing Authority Operations Report

Form EIA-930A Annual Balancing Authority Generator Inventory Report (proposed)

Information relating to this clearance can be found at

https://www.eia.gov/survey/changes/electricity/2023/.

The proposed changes were announced to the public via an FRN published on May 23, 2022.
The FRN asks the public to submit comments to EIA, and specifies a due date of July 22, 2022.
EIA will review and address comment filed. When EIA submits the final package of documents
to OMB, it will contain a list of the comments and EIA’s responses. At that time, EIA will
publish another FRN to give the public 30 days to comment on the proposed changes and will
specify that the comments should now go directly to OMB. OMB will perform their review and
may ask EIA for further documentation or clarification. If approved, EIA expects these changes
to be effective beginning in January 2023.

Send comments to Electricity2023@eia.gov and, to ensure receipt by the due date, email is
recommended. You can also submit comments via postal mail to U.S. Department of Energy,
U.S. Energy Information Administration, Mail Stop EI-23, 1000 Independence Avenue, SW,
Washington, DC 20585, Attention: Sara Hoff. Requests for additional information should be
directed to her at the email address listed above.
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